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From: Anat Tal [mailto:anatt@savion.huji.ac.il]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:14 PM

To: 'purchases@police.gov.il'

Cc: 'dianaz@police.gov.il'; Rector of the Hebrew University; Efrat Binyamini; Pepi Yakirevich; HU Mancal
Subject: RE: 28R NUKA NV DITRPX DTN - 6102/61 90N 10ON

Importance: High
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Anat Tal. Adv | Deputy of the General counsel
Office of the General Counsel

Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Tel +972.2.5882925 | Fax +972.2.5880013

MR WINM 23 0TI 1UNIA WIMtw? TUIIT MR TUD 11707 9192 17 AUTINA 2230 Ui
. 321002 10R

From: Efrat Binyamini

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:34 AM

To: 'purchases@police.gov.il'

Cc: 'dianaz@police.gov.il'; Rector of the Hebrew University; Anat Tal
Subject: FW: X" MOwN MY OD™"NTPX DN - 6102/61 190N 1ON
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efrately@savion.huji.ac.il

From: 0" - 7IR™T <dianaz@police.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Efrat Binyamini <efrately@savion.huji.ac.il>

Subject: RE: YR nuwn 12y 07»pR 0075 - 6102/61 501 119
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From: 0"n - DT | maitto:dianaz@police.gov.il]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:42 PM
To: 'Efrat Binyamini'
Subject: RE: Sxw muown 1y O"NTPX DN - 6102/61 190N NN
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From: Efrat Binyamini {mailto:efratelv@savion.huii.ac.iH
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 1:16 PM
To: 'dianaz@police.gov.il
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